
 
1011 SW Klickitat Way, Building B, Suite 100  Seattle, WA 98134     

 
206-654-5644    fax 206-654-7030 

  
To:  Andy Leimer, Federal Communications Commission  
From:  Eric D’Ancicco 
  ericd@jrcamerica.com 
  High Seas Service Coordinator 
 
Re:     FCC ID CKEJSS-296 
Applicant:    Japan Radio Company 
731 Conformation Number:  EA391747 
 
Mr. Leimer, 
 
I was a little uncertain of the question you posed to me regarding the occupied bandwidth 
of the three emission designators.  If I understand what it is you want, then my response 
to the FCC is this: 
 
For all three emission modes, (J3E, A1A, and F1B), the occupied bandwidth is from 
1.619Mhz to 26.175MHz as well as 2182KHz and 2187KHz.  Please see the attached pdf 
file labeled “JSS296 Occupied Bandwidth Test Results”.  I believe this should satisfy 
your requirements. 
 
If I have not provided you with the correct information, or I can be of any further 
assistance to you, please feel free to contact me personally. 
 
With Best Regards, 
 
 
Eric D’Ancicco 
High Seas Service Coordinator 
ericd@jrcamerica.com 
206-654-5644  XT 202 
 

 



 
 


